Neville Osborne

From: I
Sent: Friday, 20 November 2015 5:17 PM

To: Neville Osborne

Subject: Fwd: Collector Windfarm Submission [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 20 November 2015 12:14:51 pm AEDT
To:
Subject: Collector Windfarm Submission [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Submission format

To make an online submission, please fill in the following fields. Those marked with
an asterix "*" are mandatory.

(X) I am making a personal submission
() I am submitting my organisation's submission

Name: I}
L
.

Please tick this box if you do not want your nhame published in the list of submitters
on the department's website (see step 2, second dot point): please withhold my
name.

"Name withheld on request" will appear on the list, instead of your name.

Your details:

[ ]

Organisation

[ ]

Position in organisation

Email *
Address: *

[ H!
Address 1



[ I |
Address 2

[ Collector ]
Suburb - we will publish your suburb in the list of submitters with a link to your
submission

[NSW V]
State
[ 2581 ]
Postcode

Submission: *

This submission is to object to the RATCH proposal for modifications to the Collector Windfarm.
My specific objections to the proposed modifications arise as a result of the following:

- Failure of RATCH and NSW Dept of Planning and Environment to provide Collector residents
with the modification proposal in hard copy, so as to allow residents the necessary time to
analyse and object to the proposal before the Friday 13 November Deadline. This failure
creates a perception of deliberateness of this action, given the Collector Community
protests at the PAC meeting held in Collector Hall in late 2013 and subsequent objections by
Collector residents to the NSW Minister for Planning, Rob Stokes

- Failure of NSW Dept of Planning and Environment to meet due diligence obligations in
seeking advice from the Collector Community with regard to appropriate dissemination of
documentation relating to the modification proposal (despite this failure having already
been objected to with regard to provision of the EA Report in 2012) and receiving advice
only from the Proponent.

- Lack of transparency with respect to the increase in blade diameter in the modification
application. PAC approval was granted in December 2013 at 45-60m blade length.
Modification application refers to "Increase in turbine blade length to maximum 117m
diameter, within overall approved turbine height of 150m" which does not easily allow
residents to compare and assess the impact. The modification report also redundantly
states that "Noise assessments were undertaken for three turbine models representing a
range of noise emission levels" however the report makes no investigation of, nor states any
condition to, undertake noise assessments of the specific models being proposed in the
modification application.

- Approval by NSW Department of Planning and Environment to the removal of any
conditions stipulated in the PAC approval granted to the Proponent in 2013; as requested in
the modification application "Removal of Condition B1 specifying hectare based clearance
limits for the project"; undermines the integrity of the entire Collector Windfarm proposal,
the PAC community consultation and approval of the development proposal and raises
further concerns for Collector residents as to the influence that the Proponent has over
departmental representatives managing this development.

- The Modification Engagement Plan set out in the modification report states that the
proponent distributed a project update newsletter, via post and email (I have discounted
uploading a newsletter their own website as “engagement” and it’s certainly not a form of
“distribution” to “Community”) to a stakeholder identified as “community”. However this is
inconsistent with the broader Collector community feedback and level of awareness of the
modification. This serves as evidence against the Proponent with respect to community
confidence that the Modification Engagement Plan is undertaken wholly, with integrity and
is ethically intentioned.



There are many more concerns, that have been expressed by a vast number of Collector residents,
in relation to this entire development and the conduct of RATCH Australia.

We will publish your submission including any personal information about you which
you have chosen to include in your submission, on the department's website. Your
submission can be either typed in the column below or uploaded.

Your comments
[I'm just providing comments \/]
Your view on the application *

Please upload any attachments in PDF format.

[ ] 4. Disclose reportable political donations *
The requirement to disclose depends on:

« whether your submission is about a relevant planning application, and
- the value and timing of any political donation/s you or your associate have
made.

To determine whether the reporting requirements apply to you, read Parts 3 and 4
of Disclosure of Political Donations and Gifts.

I have not made a reportable political donation.  [No] If your answer is 'No' go to
Point 5.

5. Agree to the following statements

I have read the Department's Privacy Statement and agree to the Department using
my submission in the ways it describes. I understand this includes full publication on
the Department's website of my submission, any attachments, and any of my
personal information in those documents, and possible supply to third parties such
as state agencies, local government and the proponent.

I agree to the above statement I Agree to the above statement.

6. Lodge your submission

Unless you agree with the statements at step five and tick the box you will not be
able to lodge your submission. If you do not yet agree with the statements at step
five, you may wish to read the Privacy Statement and/or remove personal
information from your submission and any attachments.

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian
Government Department of Agriculture. The materia transmitted is for the use of the
intended recipient only and may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or
personal information. Y ou should not copy, use or disclose it without authorisation from the
Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and defects before
opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of
this emalil at once by return email and then del ete both messages. Unintended reci pients must
not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of
Agricultureis not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or
dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-
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mail as part of avalid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one,
advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered. -





